## LOW COUNTRY HARLEY DAVIDSON OWNERS GROUP

### Chapter #4774 Meeting Minutes January 7th 2023

Meeting was called to order by Mike Drentlaw followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

**Director** – Mike Drentlaw – High mileage winners for 2022 are: Jose Alverio and Diane Stupalski. They will each receive \$100 and a plaque. Three other members road over 10,000 and will receive a small plaque. They were Mike Drentlaw, Krissa Drentlaw and Steven Frank.

**Assistant Director-**Tim Shaw – Not present

**Treasurer** – Fred Roberto- All monies have been deposited and all payments paid out. Balance matches bank statement.

**Secretary** – Sheri Hensley- Stepping down as secretary, so we are looking for a replacement to finish out term. Term is until December when there will be elections for officers.

Membership – Jacob Humiston- Not present-Mike Drentlaw gave membership at 71.

**Head Road Captain** – Chris Hensley- Not present- Ice cream run is still going on. Mike will come up with some rides and post to calendar as weather permits. Check calendar often.

**Safety** – Ray Wilkinson- Not present- Mike Drentlaw gave a talk on tire safety. With the cold and warm weather we are experiencing this time of year, the air in your tires changes a lot. Check the tire pressure before you set out to ride. Chart tells you how to read the codes on your tire and what it means.



Always check the date code when buying new tires so that they are as close to the current year as you can get. In addition he talked about using your senses when you are close to a tractor trailer. First sense-see- if your see pieces of rubber flying or see smoke take appropriate action. Second sense- smell-if you

## LOW COUNTRY HARLEY DAVIDSON OWNERS GROUP

### **Chapter #4774 Meeting Minutes January 7th 2023**

smell smoke look to see where it is coming from and take appropriate action. Third- **sound**- listen for the woop woop sound to tell you if a tire maybe coming apart and take action to move away to safety.

**Dealership** – Chad Schoonover- New reveal for 2023, 120 Anniversary Bikes will be Wednesday January 18<sup>th</sup>. Dealership will offer double points on that day. Also there will be a bike night Jan.26<sup>th</sup>, 6-8pm at Whiskey Run.

#### **Old Business-**

**Chapter High Mileage**- this is determined by Ride 365. PLEASE do a mileage check at Summerville with Marietta or LCHD with Joe or Chad. If you don't know how or want more information call or text Mike at 843-329-3356.

**Rides**- If you aren't on Facebook, **please** consider joining as most pop-up rides are presented on our Fb page: Low Country Chapter HOG.

Winter Ice Cream Run 2022/2023- Ride challenge is still going strong.

#### **New Business-**

**Membership Drive and Chili Cookoff-** January 21<sup>st</sup>, come and renew your membership. Dues are \$20.00, check or cash only. Cost to taste all chili is \$3. If you would like a bowl of your favorite it is \$3 for 1 bowl or \$5 for 2 bowls.

Next Chapter meeting will be February 4th at 10:00am.

#### **UPCOMING EVENTS -**

January 18th- New Model Reveal Party at LCHD starting at 11am.

January 21st- Membership Drive and Chili Cookoff at LCHD 11-3pm

January 26th- Bike Night- 6-8pm at Whiskey Run.

February 18<sup>th</sup>- Blessing of the Bikes- LCHD event, 10am-1pm. Group Blessing will be at 11:30.

Separate note: If you have an idea for a ride let us know at the meeting or put a note in HOG box at LCHD post office.

\* Always check the Chapter calendar (CHSHOG.org) for additional rides that may get added or cancelled.

# LOW COUNTRY HARLEY DAVIDSON OWNERS GROUP

**Chapter #4774 Meeting Minutes January 7th 2023**